
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 1BH-PSC 1516 amendment application
1 message

Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> Tue, Apr 28, 2015 at 5:31 AM
To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Dave Mosher <dave@mosher.ca>, Licensing 
Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Sonia,

Please see attached. 

Again, anything wrong let me know and I will fix it right away.

Thank you for your patience.

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited

Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762

From: Sonia Aredes [mailto:sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 4:36 PM
To: Marc Losier
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Dave Mosher; Licensing Department
Subject: Re: 1BH-PSC 1516 amendment application
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Hi Marc,

Please, see attached, and complete it according to comments.

An Inuktituk Summary of the Application should be submitted. 

Please, don't miss Block #25, you have a Water Licence, therefore you are not applying for a Renewal, 
unless you are referring to a different Project.

I have attached the 1BH-PSC 1516 WL for your information.

Regards

Sonia

On Mon, Apr 27, 2015 at 3:06 PM, Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> wrote:

Hi Sonia,

Please find attached revised application.

If there is something wrong, don’t hesitate to send it back to be and I will fix it immediately.

Thank you,

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
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 12:01 PM
To: Marc Losier
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 1BH-PSC 1516 amendment application

Good  morning Mr. Losier

The following blocks of the Amendment Application need to be completed in order to proceed with the 
Licence Amendment process.

Block 13, 

Does the proposed amendment change the overall quantity of water to be used?

Provide the overall estimated quantity to be used. Identify proposed changes. : __________________ 
m3/day

Block 15 type of waste generated for the Project

Block 27 - review block 27 and check according to the information applicable to the Project.  And present 
English and Inuktitut summary of the Amendment Application

Regards

Sonia
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2015-04-27 -Application_for_Water_Licence_Amendment-OEDE-edited130401 Coral Harbour 
Amendment No. 2 Filled (2) .pdf
805K 
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